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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

to IFB #23192065  
NEW BEDFORD POLICE STATION HEADQUARTERS 

RENOVATION & STORAGE ADDITION 
New Bedford, Massachusetts 

Addendum Date: March 10, 2023 

TO ALL BIDDERS AND SUB-BIDDERS 

This Addendum modifies, amends, and supplements designated parts of the Contract Documents for New Bedford Police 
Station Headquarters Renovation & Storage Addition project, New Bedford, Massachusetts bid set dated February 9, 2023, 
Addendum #1 dated March 6, 2023 and is hereby made a part thereof by reference and shall be as binding as though 
inserted in its entirety in the locations designated hereunder. It shall be the responsibility of each General Bidder to notify 
all sub-contractors and suppliers he/she proposes to use for the various parts of the works, of any changes or modifications 
contained in this Addendum. No claims for additional compensation because of the lack of knowledge of the contents of 
this Addendum will be considered. 

THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE INSERTED IN PARAGRAPH B. OF THE “FORM FOR GENERAL BID”. 

THIS ADDENDUM CONSISTS OF PAGES NUMBERED: AD2-1 through AD2-3 

THIS ADDENDUM CONSISTS OF DRAWINGS: A1.01, FA.1 

MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS: 

CHANGES TO THE PROJECT MANUAL: 

SECTION 00 00 20 – CITY OF NEW BEDFORD FRONT END DOCUMENTS 

ITEM 001 In the Invitation for Bid, the first paragraph, DELETE the third sentence and REPLACE with the 
following sentence: “This work will also require DCAMM Filed Sub-Bidders certified in the 
following categories: roofing, masonry, HVAC and electrical”. 

GENERAL: 

ITEM 001  Please see attached for the planholder’s list and site visit sign-in sheet. 

ITEM 002 RFI RESPONSES: 

1. Question: Can you confirm the file sub bid trades. There are some discrepancies between the advertisement 
and specifications. 

1. Answer: See “CHANGES TO THE PROJECT MANUAL” on this addendum.  The Filed Sub-Bid 
categories are the following: Roofing, Masonry, HVAC and Electrical. 
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2. Question: The advertisement and specifications has different totals for the budget.  Please confirm as we will 

need this information for the Bid Bond. 
2. Answer: The estimated budget for this project is $1,350,000 including Add Alternate #1 as mentioned 

on the IFB in the Project Manual. 
 
3.Question: Could you please email me a planholder’s list for the above project? 
3.Answer: Please see the planholder’s list attached with this addendum. 
 
4.Question: Will the building addition require new gutters, downspouts, and or gutter protection? 
4.Answer: Yes, please see the drawings and specifications for additional information. 
 
5.Question: What trade is responsible for removal and relocation of security cameras on Note #28.01 on Drawing 

D1.01? Please clarify. 
5.Answer: It is the electrical contractor’s responsibility for the removal and relocation of security 

cameras.  
 
6.Question: What is the finished ceilings in the two storage areas abutting the training room. 
6.Answer: Existing finished ceilings at these two storage areas are 2x4 acoustical ceiling tiles. 
 
7.Question: With the exception of the new storage building, is the intention to finish all of Phase 1 prior to Phase 

2 starting? 
7.Answer: Yes.  The Police department will need to displace and relocate certain departments within the 

station.  The GC is to coordinate with the City DFFM and Police department prior to 
construction.  

 
8.Question: Who is responsible for moving stored items and furnishings? 
8.Answer: The GC will be responsible for moving larger stored items.  Personal items, personal 

computers, and police sensitive items will be moved by the City and Police department.  The 
GC is to coordinate with the City DFFM and Police department prior to construction. 

 
9.Question: Finish Schedule: 

Weapons Storage Room -Drawing A1.01 calls out finish schedule key C, Drawing A1.02 call out 
finish schedule key A.  Please advise if the ceiling in this room is to be new ACT or new painting 
gypsum. 

9.Answer: Weapons Storage Room is to have finish schedule key A as labeled on A1.02 drawing. 
 
10.Question: Finish Schedule: 
 Storage Vestibule -Drawing D3.01 shows an exposed ceiling.  All other drawings are calling out a 

painted gypsum ceiling.  Please advise if this is to be exposed to the deck or a new gypsum ceiling is 
to be hung and painted. 

10.Answer: The existing ceiling is exposed as labeled on D3.01 and is to receive a new gypsum ceiling 
hung and painted as labeled on A3.01 drawing. 

 
11.Question: Finish Schedule:  

Loading Platform -Drawing A1.01 calls out finish schedule key C, Drawing A1.02 calls out finish 
schedule key B, Drawing A3.01 calls out an exposed ceiling.  Please advise if this area is to be 
exposed to the deck or a new gypsum ceiling is to be hung. 

11.Answer: The Loading Platform Room is to have finish schedule key B and as labeled on A1.02  
drawing.  See drawing A3.01 where it indicates the Loading Platform Room to have Type 3.1 
Exposed Open Ceiling with all exposed items to view are to be painted. 

 
12. Question: For alternate 1 does the roofing sub own flashing in the new penetration into the existing roof? 
12. Answer: Yes, the filed sub-bid roofing contractor is to own all patching, infill and flashing at the 

existing roof and new roof work. 
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13. Question: What does the existing roof consist of? 
13. Answer: Please see “Type C -Existing Roof Assembly-Infill” under Roof Description Summary on 

A2.01 drawing for the existing roof assembly description. 
 
14. Question: What is the deck type? 
14. Answer: The new storage addition is to have 1-1/2” deep x18 gauge galvanized steel roof deck, see 

structural drawings. 
 
15. Question: Is there a warranty? 
15. Answer: Yes the roofing will have a warranty.  Please see specification Section 07 54 19 Polyvinyl-

Chloride (PVC) Roofing, Part 1 -General, Paragraph 1.10 Warranty.   
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